

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors: Submitted

Please select your first Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Please select your second Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Please select your third Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Please select your fourth Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Please select your fifth Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Please select your sixth Board preference: *

WakeMed Hospital Board of Directors

Margaret

First Name

F

Middle Initial

Bratton

Last Name

2730 Lakeview Drive

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Raleigh

City

NC

State

27609

Postal Code

What district do you live in?

District 7

Home: (919) 610-1795

Primary Phone

Home: (919) 610-1795

Alternate Phone

margarefbratton@gmail.com

Email Address

Employer

Job Title

If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:

Yes No

In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:

Raleigh

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?

I am currently on the WakeMed Foundation Board serving on both the Development Committee and on The Grants and Skills Scholarship Committee. I have interviewed nurses and technicians and worked with the doctors that are on the Foundation Board and am continually moved by the desire and commitment of the WakeMed employees to make WakeMed nationally a top hospital. I would like the opportunity to serve on the WakeMed Hospital Board so that I can be a liason between the Foundation Board and the Hospital Board. Currently there is not someone serving in this capacity.

Work Experience

Paralegal with Young, Moore, Henderson and Alvis Development Chair for Christ Church, Raleigh

Volunteer Experience

1999-2002 Vestry of Christ Church 2002 - Senior Warden 2010 - 2012 Vestry of Christ Church 2012 - Senior Warden 2013 -2016 - Chaired the Planning Committee for a \$11M Capital Campaign and chaired the Campaign 2016-2017 - Served on the Building Committee charged with renovating and adding new space to Christ Church 2014 - present - Finance Committee of Christ Church 2017-2019 - Tutor at Hope Charter Elementary 2019 - Working with Lutheran Services Carolinas helping integrate a nine person refugee family from the Democratic Republic of the Congo. Serving as point of contact for school age children

Education

1975 - 1979 - University of Norh Carolina, Chapel Hill

Comments

Upload a Resume

[bio_MFB.pages](#)

If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:

Please upload a file

Demographics

[REDACTED]
Date of Birth

Gender *

Female

Ethnicity *

Caucasian

Other

How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?

Other

If you selected "Other" above, how?

CEO, Don Gintzig and Chair Brenda Gibson asked me to apply

Please upload a file

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners which are found at the link below.

<http://www.wakegov.com/commissions/Documents/CodeofEthics.pdf>